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DATE: 	 January 15,2013 

TO: 	 Ann Cole, cD'ssion Clerk, Office ofCommission Clerk Al-ft/\
FROM: 	 Shannon J. u ,Economic Supervisor, Division ofEconomics ~" 

Lee Eng Tan, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel ~ 
Ii 

RE: 	 Docket No. 110208-WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Highlands 
County by L.P. Utilities Corporation 

On January 11, 2013, L.P. Utilities Corporation (Utility) filed a notice of voluntary 
withdrawal of its application for a staff-assisted rate case. Staff has determined there are no 
pending issues that need to be addressed by the Commission. The Utility is not seeking a refund 
and no agency action has been take re ore, p to 2.07C.2.d.(4), Administrative 
Procedures Manuel, this docket may administratively closed 
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LP UTILITIES, Inc. 

P.O. Box 478 


LAKE PLACID, FL 33862 

(883) 699-1173 

Fax (863) 699-1890 

January 9, 2013 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 3239~850 

RE: FPSC Docket No. 110208 - Application for Staff Assisted Rate Case in Highlands County, FL by 
L.P. Utilities Corporation (LP Utilities) 

Ms. Cole: 

This letter will serve as LP Utilities formal request to withdraw our Application for a Staff 
Assisted Rate Case effective Immediately. 

LP Utilities has sold the utility to LP Waterworks. Inc. and LP Utilities no longer is in need of a 
rate case. 

Director, LP Utilities Corporation 

C: File 
Carl Smith, LP Waterworks, Inc. 
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